



Kingston Community Advisory Council (KCAC)

Meeting Minutes

May 10, 2023

Notes taken by: Beth Berglund

This meeting was held via Zoom Video Conferencing as well as in person at the Village Green Community Center.

Co-Chair Noah Williams called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call:

Present (in person or by Zoom): Kate Joncas (Co-Chair), Noah Williams (Co-Chair), Chris Gilbreath, Tim Davis, Jet Woelke, Glenn Malin, Beth Berglund, Steve Heacock, Glen Hutchinson, Barbara Waggoner, Logan Hammon

Excused Absence: Jessica Jetter

Absent: Jeromy Sullivan, Alena Wolotira, Izzy Kim, Kaili Campbell,

Also present: Rebecca Pirtle, Commissioner Gelder, a number of members of the community in the room and on Zoom.

Initial Public Comment:

- None

Quorum: Yes

Guest Presentation: David Forte and Melissa Mohr of Kitsap County Public Works, to present on the Transportation Improvement Program

- See slides for the general presentation
- Kingston specific projects on the TIP
 - o Repaving of West Kingston Rd from ?? to Miller Bay Rd
 - o SR 104 ATMS project (construction date of 2024)
 - o WSDOT: SR 104 Realignment via Move Ahead WA (\$18.6 million, originally 2036 funding, expedited to the next 2 bienniums)
 - o Jet asked about the safety of Barber Cutoff shoulders and whether breaking it into smaller pieces could move it up the priority list for funding. David Forte responded about Rural Town Centers Grant and that the county is always looking for how to best present the project for funding as soon as practical.

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:



Kingston Community Advisory Council (KCAC)

Meeting Minutes

May 10, 2023

Minutes from the April meeting have been circulated to Council members via KCAC email. *All ayes. Motion passed. The April minutes are approved.*

Council Announcements:

- Commissioner Gelder's going away party is Monday May 15 at 1PM. Please RSVP in advance via ajarrett@kitsap.gov

Reports:

- **Organization Reports:**

- **Rotary Club** (Chris Gilbreath)
 - <https://rotaryknk.org/>
 - <https://www.facebook.com/groups/94210459439/>
- **Kiwanis Club** (Glenn Malin)
 - <https://greaterkingstonkiwanis.weebly.com/>
 - <https://www.facebook.com/GreaterKingstonKiwanisClub>
- **Greater Kingston Chamber of Commerce** (Kaili Campbell)
 - <https://kingstonchamber.com/>
 - <https://www.facebook.com/groups/1376965122610613/>
- **Port of Kingston** (Steve Heacock)
 - <https://portofkingston.org/>
- **Kingston Historical Society** (Kaili Campbell)
 - <https://www.kingstonhistory.org/>
 - <https://www.facebook.com/KingstonHistorySociety>
- **Village Green Foundation** (Beth Berglund)
 - <https://foundation.kingstonvillagegreen.org/>
 - <https://www.facebook.com/kingstonvillagegreenfoundation?mibextid=LQOJ4d>
- **North Kitsap School District** (Barbara Waggoner)
 - No report
- **Port Gamble-S'klallam Tribe update**
 - No report

- **Committee Reports**

- **Affordable Housing Working Group** (Charmaine Doherty reported)
 - No report
- **Community Services** (Chris Gilbreath)
 - 2023 Homeless & Low Income Resource Guide (Sally's Guide) is available
https://www.kitsapgov.com/BOC_p/Council%20for%20Human%20Rights%20DO



Kingston Community Advisory Council (KCAC)

Meeting Minutes

May 10, 2023

[CS/KHHC%202023%20Homeless%20Low-Income%20Resource%20Guide_01-23.pdf#search=homeless%20resource%20guide](https://www.kitsapgov.com/BOC_p/Pages/KCAC.aspx)

- **Parks Trails & Open Space** (Jet Glavin-Woelke and Mark Libby)
 - Work parties are on the KCAC website. See link in footnote.
 - Learn more about what's happening with the STO Study
<https://kitsap-county-projects-pages-kitcowa.hub.arcgis.com/pages/north-sound-to-olympics-trail-planning-study>
- **Transportation** (Tim Davis)
 -
- **Environment & Land Use** (Beth Berglund)
 - See on-going business topic below

Neighborhood Reports:

- none

On-Going or Unfinished Business:

- Kingston Comp Plan Drafts Presentation: Beth Berglund and Kate Joncas
 - A member of the audience asked how we came up with these points. And asked what they can do if they don't agree with any of the points in the recommendations.
 - A member of the audience suggested the Environment & Sustainability section specifically address the protection of aquifers and the need for recharge zones.

New Business:

- none

Final Public Comment:

- Charmaine Doherty gave a verbal report of the Affordable Housing Working Group.
- Commissioner Gelder reported:
 - Eglon DNR property will be moved into the Trust Land transfer.
 - stormwater project will be presented to KCAC at the August meeting.
 - Process for selecting the new District 1 Commissioner. 11 applicants. This Saturday the precinct committee officers will be vote. May 31st decision by the seated Board of Commissioners.

Closing Items:

- Next meeting is June 14.



Kingston Community Advisory Council (KCAC)

Meeting Minutes

May 10, 2023

- The Arborwood developers will be coming to present at the June meeting.

Adjourn: *Chris G. motioned to adjourn, seconded by Tim D.. All ayes. Meeting was adjourned at 8:10 PM.*